GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02526041448IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/11/2025 Part (1) [E-1283010]

From:- JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The
Chief Engineer (Teesta Barrage Project) , Irrigation & Watemaf@;ﬂ
& V

Directorate o
x Irrigatiqgjg .

Executive Engineer, Mahananda Canal Division
Waterways Directorate

Subject:Administrative Approval for the ESSENTIA@N‘IAINTANANCE WORKS OF FUNCTIONAL AND
NON-FUNCTIONAL ASSETS I) IRRIGATION CA

Date: 22/12/2025

BORO AND KHARIF UNDER MAHANANDA CA
PHANSIDEWA, DIST DARJEELING (Scheme [d=

No),Project ID:- IW252645628S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the G
Approval for the Project ESSENTIAL MAINTA

&F
&

DIVISION, BLOCK PHANSIDEWA, P.S
IW/IRR/E-090/2526) (Number of Sub-estimate-08

to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
WORKS OF FUNCTIONAL AND NON-FUNCTIONAL ASSETS 1)

DIVISION, BLOCK PHANSIDEWA, P.S PH EWA, DIST DARJEELING (Scheme Id--IW/IRR/E-090/2526) (Number of
Sub-estimate-08 No) ,the details of whiﬁfﬁ een given below.
Tl

ESSENTIAL MAINTANANCE WORKS OF FUNCTIONAL AND NON-FUNCTIONAL
ASSETS [) IRRIGATION CANALS OF MAJOR/ MEDIUM PROJECTS FOR RABI BORO
AND KHARIF UNDER MAHANANDA CANAL DIVISION, BLOCK PHANSIDEWA, P.S
PHANSIDEWA, DIST DARJEELING (Scheme Id--IW/IRR/E-090/2526) (Number of Sub-
estimate-08 No)

IW2526456285000

IRRIGATION CANALS OF MAJOR/ MEDI‘%@ JECTS FOR RABI BORO AND KHARIF UNDER MAHANANDA CANAL

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address : BLOCK PHANSIDEWA, P.S PHANSIDEWA, DIST DARJEELING.

Administrative Approval: Rs 5060165 (Fifty Lakh Sixty Thousand One Hundred Sixty Five Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

; ; Scheme Scheme
S| No. | Financial Year Head Type re Amount
Maintenance
1 2025-26  |32-2700-80-001-00-001-19-00-V S‘ates'iﬁ;ﬂgzmen.‘ Expenditure in 2000000
Irrigation Sector
State Devel t Maintenance
2 2026-27  |32-2700-80-001-00-001-19-00-V aes RIS Expenditure in 3060165
chemes ek
Irrigation Sector
Total 5060165
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Additional Conditions

Conditions Description

This is issued subject to judicious selection of scheme and ensuring that the scheme is not implemented under
any other fund of the Government.

The concerned C.E. is to submit the timelines for the action plan starting from the issuing tender till the
completion of work, before issuing the tender. The same is to be submitted to the HoD within two weeks of the
issuance of the AAFS, for further monitoring system through e-mail ID iwd.budget@gmail.com.

This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR rﬂ@ on & Waterways) of this Department vide their /

his U.O No. AA2526119602FAQ0 Dated 17/12/2025.

s

JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)

9 Government of West Bengal
Q Irrigation & Waterways Department
Memo No: GO2526041448IW ? Date:  22/12/2025
Copy forwarded for information and ne ction

The Addl. Chief Secretary-Irrigation & Waterways Department
The Principal Accountant General (A&E)-West Bengal

The Principal Accountant General (Audit-I/Il)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General (RW/LBA)-West Bengal

The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & Waterways Department

The Finance Department-Group-F ,(
Ko A~
i

JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/IRR/AUTO/E-090-2526 (R)

Name of the Main Scheme :- SCHEME FOR ESSENTIAL MAINTANANCE WORKS OF FUNCTIONAL
AND NON -FUNCTIONAL ASSETS I) IRRIGATION CANALS OF MAJOR/ MEDIUM PROJECTS FOR
RABI BORO AND KHARIF UNDER MAHANANDA CANAL DIVISION, BLOCK PHANSIDEWA, ,P.S
PHANSIDEWA, DIST DARJEELING FOR 2025-26.

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

-

S1 No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per estimate

Estimated amount
(Rs.)

Contingency 3% of
amount put to
estimate (Rs.)

Maintenance and Repair of slips, ghoges, rain cuts etc
in between 16.300 km and 17.900 km (Length- 1.60
km) of M.M.C. for kharif, rabi & boro irrigation in
year 2025-26 in P.S. Phansidewa, Dist. Darjeeling
under Mahananda Canal Division

583808.00

17340.83

Maintenance and Repair of slips, ghoges, rain cuts in
between 0.00 km and 4.00 km (Length- 4.00 km) of

Dy- 3A ensuring Kharif, Rabi and Boro irrigation in

P.S. Phansidewa, Dist. Darjeeling under Mahananda

Canal Division during the year 2025-26

305440.00

9072.48

Maintenance and Repair of damaged lining, slips,
ghoges, rain cuts,ditches in between 0.00 km and 5.00
km (Length- 5.00 km) of Dy- 5A for Kharif, Rabi and
Boro irrigation in year 2025-26 in P.S. Phansidewa,
Dist. Darjeeling under Mahananda Canal Division

837811.00

24885.48

Maintenance and Repair of damaged lining, slips,
ghoges, rain cuts, ditches in between 13.80 km and
16.00 km (Length- 2.20 km) of M.M.C. for kharif, rabi
& boro irrigation in year 2025-26 in P.S. Phansidewa,
Dist. Darjeeling under Mahananda Canal Division

816955.00

24265.99

Maintenance and Repair of damaged lining, slips,
ghoges, rain cuts ,ditches in between 12.30 km and
13.50 km (Length- 1.20 km) of M.M.C. for Kharif,
Rabi & Boro irrigation in year 2025-26 in P.S.
Phansidewa, Dist. Darjeeling under Mahananda

837366.00

24872.26

Maintenance and Repair of damaged lining, slips,
ghoges, rain cuts ,ditches in between 18.12 km and
20.00 km (Length- 1.88 km) of M.M.C. for Kharif,
Rabi & Boro irrigation in year 2025-26 in P.S.
Phansidewa, Dist. Darjeeling under Mahananda Canal
Division

848422.00

25200.65

Maintenance and Repair of damaged lining, slips,
ghoges, rain cuts, ditches in between 0.00 km and 2.35
km (Length- 2.35 km) of Dy- 6L for Kharif, Rabi and
Boro irrigation in year 2025-26 in P.S. Phansidewa,
Dist. Darjeeling under Mahananda Canal. Division

380251.00

11294.58




Estimated amount

Contingency 3% of

3

SI No. Name of Sub-estimates as per estimate (Rs.) amount put to
' estimate (Rs.)
Maintenance and Repair of slips, ghoges, rain cuts in
between 0.00 km and 3.30 km (Length- 3.30 km) of
8 Dy- 5R ensuing Kharif, Rabi and Boro irrigation in 304145.00 9034.01
P.S. Phansidewa, Dist. Darjeeling under Mahananda
Canal Division during the year 2025-26
Total: 4914198.00 145966.28
Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs. 5060164.28

A 5ns

"),

Joint Secretary

Irrigation & Waterways Department
Government of West Bengal
Jalasampad Bhaban, Salt Lake, Kolkata-91



